records-request <records-request@concordma.gov>

ACLUM Public Records Request Pertaining to Facial Recognition
"efalcon@aclum.org" <efalcon@aclum.org>

Tue, 21 Apr 2020 22:13:20 +0000

Dear Attorney Falcon-Morano,

| am following up on your 2/14/2020 records request made on behalf of the American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts (“ACLUM”) related to facial
recognition.

I will be mailing you a thumb drive tomorrow with our Department’s facial recognition-related correspondence. Included will be information related to our
purchase of a Vigilant Solutions Mobile License Plate Reader System. Vigilant Solutions also sells facial recognition products so, per your request, this information
needed to be included.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Jodi Geary

Records Access Officer
Criminal Investigations Division
Concord Police Department
219 Walden Street

Concord, MA 01742
978-318-3406 (direct)

From: records-request

Sent: Wednesday, March 4, 2020 10:46 AM

To: efalcon@aclum.org

Cc: Joseph O'Connor (joconnor@concordma.gov)

Subject: ACLUM Public Records Request Pertaining to Facial Recognition

RE: Public records request pertaining to facial recognition

Dear Attorney Falcon-Morano,

Pursuant to your 2/14/2020 records request made on behalf of the American Civil Liberties Union of Massachusetts (“ACLUM?”), the Concord Police
Department is providing the following responses:

Records Requested

1.

All communications, including text messages and emails, between or among any staff member or representative of the police department and any
representative of any company that manufactures or sells any facial recognition product, including but not limited to Clearview Al — Currently being
processed through the Town of Concord IT Department.

All internal communications, including text messages and emails, referencing any company that manufactures or sells any facial recognition product or
service, including but not limited to Clearview Al — Currently being processed through the Town of Concord IT Department.

Records evidencing or describing any existing or potential relationship between the police department and all companies that manufacture or sell any
facial recognition product, including but not limited to Clearview Al These records include but are not limited to MOUs, purchase orders, RFPs,

licensing agreements, invoices, non-disclosure agreements, project proposals, and other contracts — No records exist.

Records referencing the operational effectiveness or accuracy rate of any of facial recognition service or product. These records include but are not
limited to e-mails, handouts, PowerPoint presentations, advertisements, audits, and specification documents — No records exist.

Training materials related to facial recognition products or services — No records exist.
Policies and procedures pertaining to the use of facial recognition products or services, or the data they produce — No records exist.

Records relating to any public process, meeting, or debate about any facial recognition products or services. These include but are not limited to
meeting agendas or minutes, public notices, analyses, and communications between the police department and elected officials — No records exist.

As requested, all fees will be waived and the results from items 1 and 2 will be forwarded as soon as they are processed by our IT Department.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Sincerely,

Jodi Geary

Records Access Officer
Criminal Investigations Division
Concord Police Department
219 Walden Street

Concord, MA 01742


https://www.facebook.com/pages/Concord-MA-Police-Department/567011870014964
http://www.twitter.com/ConcordMAPD

978-318-3406 (direct)

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business.
Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.


https://www.facebook.com/pages/Concord-MA-Police-Department/567011870014964
http://www.twitter.com/ConcordMAPD
http://www.mimecast.com/products/

